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The Person Place, located in the quiet college town of Louisburg, sits
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large oaks. The frame house rests on a stone foundation with rectangular
air vents filled with vertical iron grates. It is composed of two sections:
a large Federal structure and, to the south of it, a smaller Georgian wing. L
To the rear are additions from various periods. a

The Federal, temple-form block is three bays wide and two stories high.
It is covered with plain weatherboards and has paneled corner posts. The
windows contain six-over-six sash at both levels and feature heavy sills,
square in section, and symetrically molded surrounds with unadorned corner
‘blocks. Louvered shutters are hung at all windows on both sections but
appear to be original only on this block.

Protecting the central bay of the main (east) facade is a small three-
bay pedimented porch supportéd by four wooden Doric columns and a pair of
engaged columns on the facade. Each leaf of the central flat-paneled door
contains four alternating large and small panels. The door surround is
syrmetrically molded and extends above the door to include a transom which
has four vertical lights. The half-sidelights also contain four lights. A
large eighteen-pane lunette dominates the pediment which has a tympanum
finished with flush siding. :

43S

On the rear of this block are two chimneys with concave shoulders, buillit
of brick laid in common bond. At the first level between the chimneys is
a wooden pent which has a central window. The second level has two tall,
narrow windows with four-over-four sash between the chimneys. Two smaller
windows appear above them in the gable.

The north side of the Federal block is three bays deep, the windows
having six-over-six sash and the bay nearest the main facads containing a
flat-paneled door similar to that of the main facade. The south side of
this structure is covered by the older house. .
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The three-bay, one-story-plus=-attic Georgian house joins the main block,
forming an unbalanced composition. 'The central bay of this section containg
a simple doorway while the flanking bays have narrow windows with molded
sills. This block is covered with molded siding applied with rosehead nails
There appears to have been originally (or very early) a small ell to the
rear which, at a later date, was raised to two stories and extended. Ths
one exposed gable end has a chimney of brick laid in Flemish bond with
sharply sloping, smooth shoulders and wings. A window occurs on either sidg
of the chimney at both levds. The window to the rear of the chimney on the
first floor has been covered by a shed room housing a bathroom. The roof
line from this addition extends to the rear of the wing, the back portion
of which is enclosed, leaving a small porch in ths center. The one porch
post that remains is square in section and tapers to a molded cap. The
porch is enclosed by a rounded handrail which formerly had balusters square -
in section set diagonally. This porch appears to be contemporary with the :
older section of the Georgian block. In the rear, between the two sections,
is an enclosed porch which covers the outline against one wall of an earliex
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porch roof which was supported by a Federal pilaster.

The interior of the Federal section has a lateral front hall opening on
two large rooms. All three rooms have walls plastered above a flat-paneled
wainscot. The symmetrically molded window and door surrounds have unadorned
corner blocks. ‘The window architraves continue to the baseboard, framing a
flat panel under each window. The hall is unheated, but the two rooms have
fireplaces with somewhat heavy Federal mantels featurlng reeded pilaster strips
on either side of the opening. The .room to the north is slightly larger than
the south one, and the wainscot along the wall which divides the two rooms
reflects the paneling scheme which occurs under the windows on the opposite
walls. Entrance to the pent closet is through a small door in the south room.

At the north and south ends of the hall are doors, the north one leading
outside and the south into the older. sectlon, which originally had a hall-and-
parlor plan. From the old hall the main stalr ascends to the second floor of
the main block. The short first fllght ascends. along  the south wall to a land

' ing. Below the closed stringer, the spandrel has two ‘horizontal flat panels.
The handrail is rounded- with slender balusters, square in section, terminating
in a newel, also square in- sectlon, with a'molded cap which is silhouetted:
against the wall. The long enclosed second flight, at right angles to the
first, ascends to the second floor behind the back’ wall of the hall in the main| '
block. Continuing up the stair is a flat-paneled wainscot. (Beneath this
stair is the outline of the fireplace hearth removed when the Federal block

was built.)

T

The second floor of the Federal block has two large rooms on the rear
and three small ones across the front. The rear rooms contain plain three-
part Federal mantels with crude marBeizing. The front rooms are unheated.
A1 second-floor walls are plastered'above and below molded chair rails.

. The, Georglan block appears to have con81sted orlglnally of two rooms and
a small ell to the rear with an entrance in the north room and a stair ascend-
ing from the south room. The early stair has been removed.. The present stair|
rises in the late rear addition serving only its second floor. Access no -
longer exists to the ‘attic of the oldest section. (A hole in the stair wall
reveals shingles on the part of the roof of the Georgian block covered when
the ell was raised and extended.) In the south room of the Georgian block is
a simple mantel with four flat panels and a.rectangular fire opening which
has been partially filled. . In this same room is a flat-paneled door hung with
HL hinges attached with rosehead nails.. There is also a plain Federal chair

rail above a plaster dado, which probably dates from the building of the
Federal block. In the north room there is a simple Georgian chair rail con-
sisting of a molded strip attached to the center of a beaded strip. The finish
of the subsequent additions to this section is quite plain.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The oldest section of the Person Place was built about 1789 by Wilson
Milner on land he was willed by his father, Pate Wells Milner, who had died
the previous year. The elder Milner had sold 100 acres in 1779 tothe com-
missioners appointed by the General Assembly to buy land for the future town
of Louisburg, the county seat of Franklin County.

In 180l John Norwood, sheriff, sold the lands and tenants of Wilson
Milner to John Huckby. After a number of transfers, the property was sold
on October 17, 1807, to Matthew Dickinson, the first headmaster of Franklin
Academy, which later became Louisburg College. The house had two more owners
before being purchased by William P. Williams in 1822. Williams, who was
one of the wealthier men of Franklin County, owned 3,655 acres in 1810 and
is thought to have built the large temple-form east block of the rambling
house. The house, however, was not to be purchased by the family from whih
it takes its name until 1858 when Thomas A. Persors [sic] purchased the housé
and 48 acres after the heirs of A. H. Ray petitioned the court for a settle
ment of Ray's estate. (It is not known how or when Ray acquired the property.)
The house remained in the Person family until it was purchased by Louisburg
College from the estate of Arthur W. Person in 1970.

The associlations of the Person Place with the beginnings of both the
town of Louisburg and Louisburg College, around which the town centers, make:
the house an excellent visible reminder of the town's heritage. The house,|
set in a pleasant grove near the college, is an interesting juxtaposition
of buildings from two different eras: one a rather plain Georgian structure;
the other, joined directly to it, a temple-form house in the late Federal
idiom. At present a movement is underway to make the house the official
residence of the president of Louisburg College--a most fitting use since
it was the home of the first head of the academy which later became that
collegs.
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